
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
December 6, 2024                           GWD File: 

        16.2194.00 HB 
The Corporation of the City of Brampton  
2 Wellington Street West 
City of Brampton, Ontario   
L6Y 4R2 
 
Attention: Mayor and Members of Planning Committee/Council 
  Genevieve Scharback, City Clerk 

Steve Ganesh, Commissioner, Planning, Building & Growth  
Management 

        
Subject: December 9, 2024 – Planning & Development Committee 
  Item 8.1 – Brampton Heritage Board Minutes – November 19, 2024 

HB049-2024 – 76 Main Street South 
City of Brampton, Ontario 
Ward 3 
 

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd. (“GWD”) acts as Planning Consultant to Mr. Kyle Pulis and 
Ms. Emily Miles, the Registered Owners of 76 Main Street South, in the City of 
Brampton. 
 
We are pleased to submit this correspondence on their behalf as it relates to Agenda 
Item 8.1 being the November 19, 2024 Heritage Board Minutes and more specifically 
HB049-2024 which recommends that Staff initiate the process for heritage designation 
under Section 29 Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act (the “Act”). 
 
Background 
 
Goldsmith Borgal & Company Ltd. Architects (“GBCA”) was retained by the Owners in 
2016 to evaluate impacts on heritage resources arising from the severance of the 
southerly half of 76 MSS. Their findings, conclusions, and recommendations were 
summarized in a Heritage Impact Assessment (HIA) which was completed in 
accordance with the City’s Terms of Reference.   
 
After a lengthy planning approvals process spanning several years to construct a new 
detached dwelling on the now severed lands (76A MSS) the third and final version of 
the HIA (July 2023) was deemed complete.  It was during this process that Heritage 
Staff sought to designate 76 MSS despite our Clients concerns and reservations.  At no 
point did they provide their consent to the designation. 
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Planning Committee Request 
 
Our Clients are very reasonable and have worked diligently with City Staff throughout 
the planning process and will continue to do so as the project moves forward into 
implementation.  The existing 2-storey dwelling is to be preserved and accessed by a 
new driveway that is to be implemented as part of the construction of the dwelling on 
76A MSS.  Attached is a copy of the approved Landscape Plan.   
 
Significant investment is being planned for the properties and as Owners they do not 
wish to be confronted with additional controls beyond which already exist within the 
City’s approvals and permitting processes.  Through this correspondence they 
respectfully request that the Heritage Board’s Motion be amended to delete 3.II and 4: 
 
HB049-2024 
 
1. That the report from Arpita Jambekar, Heritage Planner, to the Brampton Heritage 

Board Meeting of November 19, 2024, re: Heritage Impact Assessment, 76 Main 
Street South Ward 3, be received; 
 

2. That the Heritage Impact Assessment Report for 76 Main Street South, prepared by 
GBCA Architects, dated July 13, 2023 be deemed complete; 

 
3. That the following recommendations as per the Heritage Impact Assessment by 

GBCA Architect be followed: 
 

I. That the proposed new residence on the newly created severed property at 
76 Main Street South, as shown in the attached design drawings in the HIA, 
generally respects the intent of the policies and guidelines described in the 
Draft Main Street South Heritage Conservation District Plan, 2018. 

 
II. That the property at 76A Main Street South meets the criteria for designation 

under Section 29 of Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act and that the property 
is worthy for designation; and, 

 
4. That staff recommend that the process for heritage designation under Section 29 

Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, for the existing property at 76A Main Street 
South be initiated. 

 
Closing Remarks 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this correspondence.  Our Clients 
continue to have serious reservations and as such cannot support the future 
designation of their property.  
 
We urge Members of Committee/Council to consider their request to amend the 
November 2024 Motion prior to approving the minutes. 
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Yours truly, 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Marc De Nardis B.U.R.Pl., M.C.I.P., R.P.P.         
Associate Planner 
mdenardis@gwdplanners.com 
 
C.c. K. Pulis and E. Miles 

Goldsmith Borgal & Company Ltd. Architects 
M. Gagnon, Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd. 

 




